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From: Todd Blumberg [todd@tradexfinance.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 10, 2010 3:41 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Ce: Gavin Beekman Pensam

Subject: BH Pensam Partners LLC EIN Number
Attachments: EIN Confirmation BH Pensam Partners. pdf

Good Day,

Attached please find the EIN Confirmation Letter sent to us by the IRS for BH Pensam Partners LLC. This

information has not been updated on Sunbiz.org. Please let me know if you need any other form of

decumentation to process this request.
Thanks,

Carlos Segovia
Pensam Capital

. 786.539.4999
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INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE
CINCINNATI OH  4598%-0023

i
g@ lRS DEPARTMENT OF THE TREASURY - E
i

bate of t@is notice: 05-12-2010

1
Employer Identificaticn Number:
27-2518642

Form: S5-4

Number of thisz notice: CP 578 B
BH PENSAM PARTNERS LLC
% PENSAM CAPITAL LLC MBR ]
777 BRICKELL AVE STE 1200 For assiscance you may call us at:
MIAMI, FL 33131 1-800-829-49333

IF YOU WR%TE, ATTACH THE
STUB AT THE END OF THIS NOTICE.

t
WE ASSIGNED YOU AN EMPLOYER IDENTTFICATION NUMBER!

Thank you for applying for an Employer Identification Number {(EIN). We assigned you
EIN 27-2548642. This EIN will identify you, your business aceounts, tax retwinsg, and
documents, even if you have no employees. Please keep this noti$e in your permanent
records. .

When filing tax documents, payments, and related correspondénce, it is very important
that you use your EIN and complete name and address exactly as shown above. Any variation
may cause a delay in processing, regult in incorrect information in your account, or even
cause you to be assigned more than cne EIN. If the information iz not correct as shown
above, please make the correction using the attached tear off stub and return it to us.

Based on the information received from you or your representative, you must file
the following form{s} by the datels) shown.

Form 1068 04/15/2011

I1f you have questions about the form{sg) or the due date{s) shown, you can call us at
the phone number or write to us at the address shown at the top of this notice. TIf you
need help in determining your annual accounting period (tax year), sse Publication 538,
Accounting Periods and Methods.

We assigned you a tax classification based on information obtained from you or your
representative. Tt is not a legal determination of your tax classification, and is not
binding on the IRS. If you want a legal determination of your tax classificaticn, you may
request a private letter ruling from the IRS under the guidelines in Revenue Procedure
2004-1, 2004-1 I.R.B. 1 (or superseding Revenue Procedure for the year at igsuel. Note:
Certain tax classification elections can be requested by filing Form 8832, Encicy
Clasgification Election. See Form 8832 and its instructions for additional information.

i

A limited liability company (LLC) may file Form 8832, Entity Classification
Election, and elect to be classified as an -association taxable as a corporation. If
the LLC is eligible to be treated as a corporation that meets certain tests and it
will be electing S corporation status, it must timely file Form 2553, Election by a
Small Business Corporation, The LLC will be treated as a corporation as of che
effective date of the § corporation election and does not need to file Form 8832.

|

To obtain tax forms and publications, including those referenced in this notice,
vigit our Web site at www.irs.gov. If you do not have access to the Internet, call
1-800-829-3676 {[TTY/TDD 1-800-829-4059) aor visit your local IRS office.



